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My Neighbourhood, 
My Home!

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity 
and vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What 
better way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and 
architectural landmarks and recreational activities than to start with 
a leisurely stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the 
People’s Association, “Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide” contains 
colourful anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and 
volunteers. These unique stories of places, activities and experiences 
are happening right in your neighbourhood. 

Discover Ang Mo Kio GRC, Kebun Baru SMC and Yio Chu Kang SMC 
and other neighbourhoods through the e-guides here: 
www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration

No part of this guidebook may be reproduced 
without the written permission of People’s 
Association. All rights reserved. 

Photo Disclaimer:  
Several photographs in this book were taken  
during the pre-COVID-19 period. 

Copyright © 2021 by People’s Association.  
All information is correct at time of publication 
(February 2022).
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Singapore Together is about the Government working with 
Singaporeans, and Singaporeans working with one another, to 
build our future Singapore. The Government will open up more 
partnership opportunities for Singaporeans to participate. The 
Government also hopes to support more citizen-led efforts. 
Whatever our background or interests, we can each step 
forward to contribute in areas that we care about. By working 
together, we can turn diversity into strength and transform 
challenges into opportunities, to build a Singapore that present 
and future generations of Singaporeans will be proud of.

http://www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration
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Ask almost anyone, and they 
will tell you eating is one of 
our favourite things to do! 
Our multicultural identity has 
opened us to the wide variety 
of cuisines and culinary trends. 
A definite treat for your taste 
buds, experience the richness of 
our different spices, coconut and 
pandan as you chew into our 
flavourful local delights which you 
can find around the corner.

FOOD  
PARADISE

Old shophouses amidst shiny new 
skyscrapers. In Singapore, one 
way we keep our history alive is 
through active conservation. A 
lot of the old houses, shophouses 
and places of significance have 
been preserved to remind us of 
our roots. Some of these places 
are where early immigrants lived 
or worked. While exploring our 
neighbourhoods, you will find 
charming old-school places woven 
into our cosmopolitan lifestyle and 
given new lives as eateries, shops, 
or other indulgences.

THE OLD &  
THE NEW

MORE ABOUT
 SINGAPORE

Experience a slice of Singapore right in your neighbourhood! 
Discover an eclectic mix of food, heritage, shopping, culture 
and more right at your doorstep and mingle with people in your 
neighbourhood through fun-filled workshops and events.

4

Welcome to our neighbourhood! 
In Ang Mo Kio, you will find 
exciting slices of living history—be 
it places, people or activities—
amidst green spaces and a 
plethora of delectable local food 
options. Kebun Baru echoes the 
energies of Ang Mo Kio with 
its unique community activities 
and vibrant heritage. You will 
find a counterpoint in the quiet 
neighbourhood of Yio Chu Kang.

 Teck Ghee HDB Flats

Ang Mo Kio GRC, 
Kebun Baru SMC & 
Yio Chu Kang SMC

Explore 

4

As a vibrant cityscape with many 
cultures, Singapore has many 
festivals and events for everyone 
to join. People from all different 
racial and cultural backgrounds 
can enjoy exciting festivals like 
the Chingay festival, Thaipusam, 
Deepavali, Hari Raya Puasa and 
Mid-Autumn festival.

FESTIVALS & 
CULTURES
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 Ang Mo Kio GRC

Literally meaning, ‘red-haired 
man’s bridge’ (ang mo being a 
colloquial term for Caucasians), 
Ang Mo Kio makes references to 
a bridge that was constructed 
where Kallang River is at. As 
the seventh neighbourhood 
to be built in Singapore, Ang 
Mo Kio is one of the older 
neighbourhoods in Singapore. 
Not only is it littered with 
pockets of history, it also offers 
unique options of green spaces, 
local delights and art trails.

BUSTLING TOWN

 Yio Chu Kang SMC

It was believed that the origins 
of the name ‘Yio Chu Kang’ 
came from the naming practices 
of early Chinese immigrants in 
the area. Historically, Yio Chu 
Kang was owned by a Yio family 
whose house (chu) was located 
along the river (kang). Today, 
this modest neighbourhood is a 
residential estate interspersed 
with HDBs, condominiums and 
landed housing.

A SLICE OF QUIET

ANG MO KIO GRC, 
KEBUN BARU SMC & 
YIO CHU KANG SMC

INTRODUCING

 Kebun Baru SMC

Kebun Baru, which means 
‘new garden’ in Malay, is a 
neighbourhood that continues 
to live and breathe practices of 
the past. Home to one of the last 
bird singing clubs in Singapore 
as well as the site where the old 
Hainan Village can be found, the 
neighbourhood is an underrated 
gem to be discovered.

A SPIRITED 
NEIGHBOURHOOD
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 453A Ang Mo Kio Avenue 10 

Tucked away in the heartlands, 
Chong Boon Market and Food 
Centre offers a plethora of food 
options for diners. The spread  
of affordable options includes  
well-loved local dishes like Laksa,  
Bak Kut Teh, Lor Mee, claypot 
delights and Mee Rebus.

CHONG BOON 
MARKET AND  
FOOD CENTRE

EATERIES ALONG 
JALAN KAYU

 Jalan Kayu

Nestled within a quiet estate is a 
famous supper spot, Jalan Kayu. 
The throng of eateries ranges 
from Indian to Chinese cuisines. 
It is the perfect spot to gather 
for a hearty lunch or a late-night 
supper food excursion.

MAYFLOWER 
MARKET AND 
FOOD CENTRE

 162 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 4 

Located in Mayflower Gardens, 
this market and food centre offers 
local delights and fresh market 
produce for visitors. It’s also a 
regular gathering spot for bird 
lovers and Ang Mo Kio Town 
Garden West is just a stone’s 
throw away.

From savoury dishes to sweet snacks or desserts, a plethora of 
food options awaits the adventurous foodie. Explore a variety of 
local eats right in your neighbourhood today!

FOOD HUNT

TECK GHEE  
COURT MARKET 
AND FOOD CENTRE

 341 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 1 

A stone’s throw away from 
Bishan-Ang Mo Kio Park,  
Teck Ghee Court Market and 
Food Centre is well-known for its 
selection of local delights. Try the 
Mee Siam, a rice vermicelli dish 
with sweet and tangy gravy, or 
treat yourself to crispy peanut 
pancakes after a visit to the park!

CI YUAN  
HAWKER CENTRE

 51 Hougang Avenue 9

Ci Yuan Hawker Centre is 
a modern, vibrant and eco-
friendly food centre offering a 
hearty selection of food options. 
The hawker incorporates 
innovative technology to 
provide affordable meals. Be 
sure to try the Seafood White 
Beehoon, which is rice vermicelli 
simmered in a concoction of 
sauces, herbs and spices.

ANG MO KIO 628 
MARKET AND  
FOOD CENTRE

 628 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 4

A place with a past, the market 
was rebuilt in 2009 after it was 
completely destroyed in a fire in 
2007. More than just a multicultural 
food hub, the market is also the 
center of community projects, 
including the Project Origami 
Food Scrap Box @628 which 
encourages residents to dispose 
of their food scraps with the folded 
scrap box donated by residents.

In Singapore, it’s mandatory 
for us to return our trays after 
our meal to the designated 
tray return zones in hawker 
centres to keep our tables 
clean for the next patron. 
Let’s keep our hawker 
centres clean together!

KEEP OUR
TABLES CLEAN
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TRACING
OUR ROOTS

Our neighbourhoods are rich with heritage and history. Take a walk 
down the streets and you will find historical places and conserved 
architecture, each with a story to tell. 

 View from the Yishun Dam

Jenal Jetty or Singapore’s Last 
Fishing Village is one of the last 
places where you will find huts 
and wooden boardwalks in this 
little village. Jenal Jetty is not open 
to the public but you can see it 
from Yishun Dam.

SINGAPORE’S LAST 
FISHING VILLAGE

 570 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3

Did you know that Ang Mo Kio 
has a Dragon Playground too? It 
is one of the last few remaining 
heritage playgrounds from the 
1980s, come on down to snap a 
photo of our Cheng San dragon!

THE DRAGON 
PLAYGROUND

 20B Jalan Leban

Sembawang Hill Estate Taxi 
Services is one of the remaining 
service huts located at Jalan 
Leban in the Sembawang Hill 
Estate. In the past, taxi drivers 
gathered here for a break while 
waiting for passengers to book 
their services.

SEMBAWANG HILL 
ESTATE TAXI 
SERVICE STAND

 21 Seletar Aerospace Road 1

Seletar Airport contains a sliver 
of Singapore’s colonial past. First 
opened in 1928 as Royal Air 
Force Seletar, the airport today 
continues to live and breathe by 
serving the north-east region of 
Singapore, mainly for chartered 
flights, private aircraft operations 
and training purposes.

SELETAR AIRPORT

LET’S BE
CONSIDERATE

When visiting various heritage sites, refrain 
from making too much noise out of respect. 
Together, let’s create a pleasant experience 
of our cultural heritage!
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While going on walks, let’s ensure we 
keep our surroundings clean to preserve 
the beauty of our outdoor spaces! 
Remember to discard your litter properly!

DISCOVER
SIGHTS

If you enjoy soaking in the sun and feeling the cool breeze against your 
skin, come discover these sights and take scenic walks while basking in 
the beauty of your neighbourhood.

BEAUTIFUL
CLEAN &

NE
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 259 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 2

The Clover is Singapore’s only 
circular HDB block that is uniquely 
shaped like a four-leaf clover. 
Meant to be a signature building 
at the entrance of each town, now 
this building stands as an artifact 
of a town planning experiment!

THE CLOVER @ 
KEBUN BARU

 581 Buangkok Green

Located at the third storey of 
Golden Mint is a community 
garden. This pocket of space is 
also known for its occasional bird 
sightings. Remember to keep your 
eyes open!

COMMUNITY 
GARDEN @ GOLDEN 
MINT BUILDING

 308C Ang Mo Kio Avenue 1

Situated at the top of Teck 
Ghee Vista multi-storey 
carpark is a rooftop garden 
with a 360-degree view of 
the surrounding HDB blocks 
speckled with colours of blue 
and yellow. A brilliant spot for an 
evening respite.

TECK GHEE VISTA 
ROOFTOP GARDEN

 502 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5

Located in front of 502 Ang Mo 
Kio Avenue 5, this community 
garden is a popular meeting spot 
for residents to congregate and 
take an evening stroll after dinner.

CHENG SAN DIAMOND 
RESIDENTS’ 
NETWORK 
COMMUNITY GARDEN
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Explore our lively streets! From colourful wall art to significant 
culture-related art activities, catch a glimpse of our vibrant artistic 
landmarks and murals as you stroll through our neighbourhood.

EXPLORINGART

REMINISCING  
ANG MO KIO (2018)

 341 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 1

Mural artist, Yip Yew Chong 
enlivens the pockets of spaces in 
Ang Mo Kio with his three beautiful 
murals, depicting the history of 
Ang Mo Kio. He drew inspiration 
from the neighbourhood’s past 
as a cluster of kampungs (village) 
and farmlands connected by 
bridges (kio) that were built by 
the colonial government (ang mo). 
Join the artist in reminiscing and 
connecting with the past!

WAYFINDING 
PROJECT MURALS

 Along Ang Mo Kio Avenue 4

You might notice a series of 
vintage objects painted on the 
walls of several void decks: they 
are designed to help persons living 
with dementia and the elderly find 
their way around independently. 
The Wayfinding Project is the 
collective effort of the town council, 
grassroots, artists, community 
volunteers and persons living with 
dementia. Truly art that is by and 
for the community!

 In front of 119 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 3

Sitting with gravitas at the 
entrance to the estate is JIANG (将), 
a sculpture by Mr Ng Yak Whee, 
a local artist born in 1954. To 
celebrate Singapore’s 25th year of 
independence, this commissioned 
sculpture was officially unveiled on 
3 August 1990 by Prime Minister 
Lee Hsien Loong and Mr Yeo Toon 
Chia, then Member of Parliament 
for Ang Mo Kio Constituency.

“JIANG” SCULPTURE 
BY NG YAK WHEE

 662 Hougang Avenue 4 

As part of HDB murals series in 
Hougang Town, this lovely mural 
art was designed by Xinmin 
Secondary School. The mural 
art showcases four main ethnic 
groups in Singapore joining hands 
to promote people of different 
cultures working and living 
together harmoniously.

RACIAL HARMONY 
MURAL WALL

YIO CHU KANG  
ART TRAIL
Project Green and Healthy Trail 
is a project at the intersection 
of arts and health. Not only can 
residents clock up to 10,000 
steps going through the entire 
trail, the murals along the 
trail bear messages about 
keeping the environment clean 
and staying healthy. Grab a 
neighbour as you go through the 
trail, strike a conversation and 
clock your steps!

626 ANG MO KIO 
AVENUE 4

637 ANG MO KIO 
AVENUE 6

612 ANG MO KIO 
AVENUE 4

648 ANG MO KIO 
AVENUE 5
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If you prefer to be out and about, working out in green spaces or just 
taking leisurely walks, add these outdoor neighbourhood spaces to 
your list for your next day out in the sun.

FUN IN THE
SUN

COURTESY
FOOTPATH

Remember that we share a 
common footpath. If you are 
a cyclist, please give way to 
pedestrians and ring your bell 
politely in advance to alert 
them if needed.

 1 Baker Street

The 3.23-hectare park is a green 
sanctuary for plants, birds, and 
wildlife inhabiting freshwater 
water ecosystems as well as a 
hotspot for the community of 
Seletar Aerospace Park. Keep a 
lookout for dragonflies and birds 
perched on a branch or twig in 
the wetlands!

HAMPSTEAD 
WETLANDS PARK

 Along Upper Thomson Road

Opened in 2019, Thomson Nature 
Park offers both nature and 
history. Once a site for the Hainan 
Village, the park gives visitors 
a peek into the kampong living 
through the ruins of the village, 
while bringing visitors close to a 
great diversity of flora and fauna.

THOMSON  
NATURE PARK

 Hougang Street 92

Located along Hougang Street 92,  
this revamped Ci Yuan Sports 
Park includes a newly constructed 
children’s playground for all ages, 
new fitness equipment, a  
jogging track, street soccer and  
basketball court. It’s a park for 
residents to enjoy the facilities 
near their neighbourhood.

CI YUAN  
SPORTS PARK

 Buangkok Crescent

Buangkok Square Park consists of 
two separate play areas. Painted 
in warm and striking colours, the 
elevated huts and the exploratory 
structures of the playground 
offers village-themed play for 
children of all ages! 

BUANGKOK  
SQUARE PARK

 Along Seletar Club Road

A hidden gem with lovely 
boardwalks along the coasts, 
Rower’s Bay Park is a great spot 
to watch the sunset, run, jog or 
workout. If you’re lucky you might 
find yourself in the company 
of Great Herons and Copper-
cheeked Frogs!

ROWER’S BAY PARK
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A LEISURELY STROLL

Think of freely wandering dogs, 
cats and chickens in serene 
houses connected by dirt paths. 
This is the last remaining village 
on mainland Singapore. It houses 
less than 30 families and pulsates 
to a rhythm of the past.

KAMPONG LORONG 
BUANGKOK

Rent a bike or have a stroll 
through the canal section of this 
scenic walking and cycling path 
with nature all around. Keep an 
eye out for otters popping their 
heads out from the canal!

NORTH EASTERN 
RIVERINE LOOP

Adjacent to each other, the parks 
are designed with undulating 
terrain and meandering foot 
paths, offering a green respite 
from the towering HDB jungle.

ANG MO KIO  
LINEAR PARK & 
LUXUS HILLS PARK

Follow this route to discover some interesting outdoor 
places in our neighbourhood!

Enjoy a calm evening walk 
by Sungei Punngol and treat 
yourself to the biodiversity of the 
constructed wetland of Sengkang 
Riverside Park, situated beside 
Sungei Punggol, and part of the 
Coast-to-Coast trail.

SUNGEI PUNGGOL

Look out for the 
Park Connector 
Network (PCN)!

This path continues into other 
neighbourhoods through an island-
wide greenery network known as the 
Park Connector Network. Look out for 
the PCN signages and maps as you 
navigate your way along the roads, 
scenic rivers and canals that link you 
to the major parks. Hop on a bicycle or 
simply jog along the park connectors!
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CONNECT WITH YOUR
COMMUNITY
Immerse in the culture and buzz of your 
neighbourhood. Take the first step to say hello 
to your friendly neighbours and you might even 
gain a few buddies along the way.

 Kebun Baru

Picture a large field with rows of 
bird cages dangling on flag poles. 
The Kebun Baru Birdsinging Club 
is one of the few bird singing 
clubs that still remains today. Run 
solely based on donations by 
volunteers, the club persists as a 
living piece of the old kampung 
culture in Singapore. 

KEBUN BARU 
BIRDSINGING CLUB

 Teck Ghee 

An annual event previously held 
at Bishan-Ang Mo Kio Park during 
the Mid-Autumn Festival. With 
the constraints of the pandemic, 
festivities have pivoted online 
since 2020. Nothing should stop 
you from immersing yourself in 
festive cheer! 

Visit Teck Ghee Facebook Page 
for more information.

TECK GHEE 
LANTERN NIGHT

20

 Ang Mo Kio-Hougang 

Want to learn how to wield a bow 
and arrow? Join this unique and 
fun-filled activity at Archery Club 
of Singapore (ACS) and learn a 
thing or two about archery! Visit 
Ci Yuan CC for more information.

ARCHERY  
INTEREST GROUP

 Teck Ghee 

Members of this Wheelchair 
Maintenance Interest Group will 
learn about the different parts of 
a wheelchair and how to repair 
them. The group meets every first 
Saturday of the month. Visit Teck 
Ghee CC for more information. 

WHEELCHAIR 
MAINTENANCE  
INTEREST GROUP

 Yio Chu Kang 

This project encourages residents 
of all ages to use scrap paper 
to make into food scrap boxes. 
The boxes will be placed at 628 
Hawker Centre for patrons to use.

PROJECT ORIGAMI 
FOOD SCRAP BOX

 Cheng San-Seletar 

Set up with the aim of 
encouraging bonds between 
different members in the 
community and as a safe space 
for developing youths, the Cheng 
San CC Floorball Interest Group is 
led by passionate volunteers and 
meets every Thursday to practice!

FLOORBALL 
INTEREST GROUP

 Jalan Kayu 

Seniors aged 55 and above who 
are living in Jalan Kayu can get 
complimentary haircuts on every 
second Saturday and last Sunday 
of the month. Visit Hwi Yoh CC for 
more information.

FREE HAIRCUTS @ 
JALAN KAYU

 Fernvale 

A signature annual event to 
spread festive cheer to all 
seniors above 60 years old who 
are residing in Fernvale. Each 
household will receive goodies 
courtesy of the community.

SPRING FESTIVAL 
GOODIES 
DISTRIBUTION

OTHER COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Wheelchair Maintenance Interest Group 
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STEP FORWARD TO
VOLUNTEER

COMMUNITY 
BE A PART OF THE

Connect with your community as you get to know people from 
all walks of life. Make like-minded friends and pick up new skills 
through fun-filled activities. A neighbourhood is not just about the 
places, it is also about the people.

Volunteers from Community 
Emergency & Engagement 
Committee (C2E) and Residents’ 
Committees (RCs) patrol around 
Fernvale estate every month to 
keep the community safe and to 
educate the residents about safe 
management measures during 
the Covid-19 pandemic. 

Visit Fernvale CC 
for more information.

PORRIDGE DISTRIBUTION @ TECK GHEE Organised by Teck Ghee CC  
Malay Activity Executive 
Committee (MAEC), the 
porridge distribution takes 
place once a year during 
the month of Ramadan (the 
Muslim fasting month).

Visit Teck Ghee CC  
for more information.

Cheng San Care Network was set 
up to better integrate community 
resources and organisations 
within the division. The group 
is exploring sustainability 
collaborations, as well as a silver 
mental wellness programme to 
support the vulnerable seniors 
and caregivers.

Visit Cheng San CC for  
more information.

CHENG SAN CARE NETWORK

HOPE COLLECTIVE Hope Collective is a network 
of volunteers who contribute 
their skills to give hope to 
the needy, the vulnerable 
and the lonely in order to 
create a caring community.

Visit Kebun Baru CC 
for more information

YIO CHU KANG FOOD DISTRIBUTION ACTIVITY Volunteers from Yio Chu Kang 
Residents’ Committees (RCs) 
foster strong relationships 
with residents through this 
door-to-door distribution. 

Register your interest at  
Yio Chu Kang CC.

SIGN UP NOW!
Keep a lookout for more fun 
activities and programmes at your 
nearest Community Club.

Scan the QR code to sign up as 
a volunteer today!

SAFE DISTANCING AMBASSADOR 
VOLUNTEERS @ FERNVALE
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NEIGHBOURHOOD
PEOPLE OF THE

Mr Lim Hock Eng, PBM was intrigued when he 
first witnessed a fundraising auction event behind 
Block 122 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3, the location of 
his supermarket in Yio Chu Kang Division. “When 
I knew that the donated money would be included 
in the Community Development and Welfare Fund, 
I thought it was very meaningful”, he explained. 
He accepted the appointment as Patron of the 
Yio Chu Kang Citizens’ Consultative Committee at 
the invitation of former Adviser to Yio Chu Kang 
Grassroots Organisations, Mr Seng Han Thong.

Two decades on, Mr Lim continues to contribute 
to the #Yio Community in Yio Chu Kang. With 
his influence and networks, Mr Lim helped 
in fundraising for community development 
initiatives and programmes run by the grassroots 
organisations. As a strong advocate and believer 
in providing education for the younger generations, 
this resonates with him even more in Yio Chu Kang 
with these residents facing difficulties paying for 
school fees and other expenses. His donations have 
funded scholarships and bursaries to help needy 
#Yio students to progress to higher education.

THE HUMBLE PATRON
Mr. Lim Hock Eng, PBM
MEET

Mdm Janardan Ruparani was a Permanent 
Resident (PR) when she first moved to Ang Mo Kio. 
Her volunteer journey started after attending the 
Citizenship Ceremony, organised by Integration 
and Naturalisation Champions for the newcomers. 
Through this event, she became receptive towards 
her neighbours and today, Ruparani is serving 
in Jalan Kayu division as a volunteer with the 
Integration and Naturalisation (IN) Committee and 
the Residents’ Committee (RC). 

Since then, Ruparani never stopped volunteering 
passionately in events like Caring Hearts, Care Cuts, 
books and food donation drives. Not only does she 
get to know her neighbourhood and Singapore 
better, but she is also grateful for the opportunity to 
contribute to her community! 

Mdm Noriani began as an ad-hoc volunteer in 2012 
with Ci Yuan Community Club Women’s Executive 
Committee and eventually became a secretary in 
the committee. With her outgoing personality, Mdm 
Noriani adores making new friends and passionately 
organises events such as Baby Contest, Mother’s 
Day Celebrations, Hari Raya event and many other 
activities for the residents. 

In 2016, Mdm Noriani was also appointed Chairlady 
in the Ci Yuan Community Club Malay Activity 
Executive Committee (MAEC). Committed to serving 
and engaging minorities in the community, she has 
spearheaded the planning of events such as Hari 
Raya concerts, Pre-Ramadan celebrations, and 
other activities.

THE ACTIVE CHAMPION
Mdm Noriani Binti Osman
MEET

THE PASSIONATE VOLUNTEER
Mdm Janardan Ruparani
MEET

Get to know your neighbours through their tales and experience the 
neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood and 
participate in community activities, you may just bump into one of them. 
When you do, don’t be shy, say hi!
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DIGITAL
SERVICES

Stay updated on Singapore’s digital services with 
these mobile applications and websites.

MOBILE APPS

Book an appointment 
with ICA to complete their 
application processes

View existing appointments 
at the appointments tab

Locate SingPost outlets for 
collection of ICA certificates

This ICA mobile app allows 
you to:

•

•

•

EAPPT@ICA

Calculate parking fees

Pay for parking online

Make changes to your 
parking sessions

This parking app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

PARKING.SGProvides you with location-
based weather information

Allows you to call NEA

Make a report to NEA 
attaching photos and videos

This weather and 
environment app:

•

•

•

MYENV

MYTRANSPORT.SG

Access your frequently  
used bus information and 
traffic services

Manage push  
notifications to receive MRT 
or road alerts

Plan your trip with different 
transport options

This transport mobile app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

Set up multiple user profiles 
and borrow library materials 
(e-books)

Pay fees online

View loan and reservation 
items

View events happening  
at libraries

The library service allows 
you to:

•

•

•

•

NLB MOBILE

Cleanliness issues

Maintenance of roads  
and footpaths 

Water supply and  
drains issues

Pest related issues 

Horticultural issues 

Animal related issues

This government app allows 
you to report the following 
issues in your neighbourhood:

•

•

•

•

•

•

ONESERVICE

. . .

25 #yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

WEBSITES

People’s Association (PA)
www.pa.gov.sg

Ministry of Culture, 
Community and Youth
www.mccy.gov.sg

Ministry of Social and Family 
Development
www.msf.gov.sg

Singapore Together
www.sg

COMMUNITY

Housing and Development 
Board (HDB)
www.hdb.gov.sg

Town Councils
www.towncouncils.sg

PUBLIC HOUSING

Inland Revenue Authority of 
Singapore (IRAS)
www.iras.gov.sg

TAX

Land Transport Authority 
(LTA)
www.lta.gov.sg

TransitLink
www.transitlink.com.sg

TRANSPORT

Ministry of Education (MOE)
www.moe.gov.sg

EDUCATION

Immigration & Checkpoints 
Authority (ICA)
www.ica.gov.sg

IMMIGRATION

Ministry of Manpower (MOM)
www.mom.gov.sg

LABOUR 

SingPost
www.singpost.com

POSTAL
Transfer money instantly 
and with ease just by using 
phone number or NRIC

This banking app allows  
you to:

•

PAYNOW

Receive broadcast 
messages during a 
emergency 

Locate the nearest AED in 
your vicinity

Send information and files to 
authorities in any situation 
you saw

This SGSecure app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

SGSECURE

Automatically connect  
your device to  
Wireless@SGx network

Locate the Wireless@SGx 
spots on an interactive map

Run diagnostics that can 
help improve the network

Receive important updates

The Wireless@SGx app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

•

WIRELESS@SGX

. . .
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http://Parking.sg
http://MyTransport.sg
http://www.pa.gov.sg
http://www.mccy.gov.sg
http://www.msf.gov.sg
http://www.sg
http://www.hdb.gov.sg
http://www.towncouncils.sg
http://www.iras.gov.sg
http://www.lta.gov.sg
http://www.transitlink.com.sg
http://www.moe.gov.sg
http://www.ica.gov.sg
http://www.mom.gov.sg
http://www.singpost.com


27 28#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide #yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

In Singapore, we keep our 
surroundings clean and green 
to ensure a high standard 
of hygiene and protect our 
environment. Together, let’s 
ensure we pick up after 
ourselves and keep our 
surroundings clean!

LET’S BE
RESPONSIBLE

 Ang Mo Kio Division 
Headquarters 

Address: 51 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 9, S569784
Tel: 1800 218 0000

 Ang Mo Kio North 
Neighbourhood Police Centre 

Address: 51 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 9, S569784
Tel: 1800 484 9999

 Ang Mo Kio South 
Neighbourhood Police Centre 

Address: 81 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 3, S569929
Tel: 1800 451 9999

NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE/POST

NEIGHBOURHOOD
WELCOME TO OUR
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 Ang Mo Kio  
Avenue 1 Office 

Address: 342 Ang Mo Kio  
Avenue 1, #01-1561, 
S560342
Tel: 6453 0511

 Ang Mo Kio  
Avenue 10 Office 

Address: 528 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 10, #01-2385, 
S560528
Tel: 6456 1633

 Ang Mo Kio-Hougang 
Service Centre 

Address: 662 Hougang 
Avenue 4, #01-415, S530662
Tel: 6385 1631

 Fernvale Office 

Address: 410 Fernvale Road, 
#01-01 (Multi-Storey Carpark), 
S790410
Tel: 6634 9215

 Kebun Baru Office 

Address: 161 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 4, #01-500, S560161
Tel: 6453 0511

TOWN  
COUNCIL OFFICE

 Ang Mo Kio Public Library 

Address: 4300 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 6, S569842

COMMUNITY 
LIBRARY

 Ang Mo Kio Polyclinic 

Address: 21 Ang Mo Kio 
Central 2, S569666

POLYCLINIC

 The Grassroots’ Club 

Address: 190 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 8, S568046
Tel: 6554 2350

OTHERS

 Ang Mo Kio Central Branch 

Address: 727 Ang Mo 
Kio Avenue 6, #01-4246, 
S560727

SINGAPORE  
POST OFFICE
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 Hougang Neighbourhood 
Police Centre 

Address: 60 Hougang Avenue 
9, S538775
Tel: 1800 489 0999

 Kebun Baru 
Neighbourhood Police Post

Address: 111 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 4, S560111
Tel: 1800 458 9999

 Teck Ghee Neighbourhood 
Police Post

Address: 321 Ang Mo Kio 
Street 31, S560321
Tel: 1800 459 9999



We hope that you will enjoy our 
neighbourhood as much as we do. 

Remember this is just the beginning, 
there’s so much more that awaits 
you in our friendly neighbourhood!

Our community is always here for 
you. Reach out to us, we are just a 

phone call or email away!

WELCOME TO THE 
NEIGHBOURHOOD!  

facebook.com/pa.integration

Stay abreast of community  
integration programmes:

ABOUT  
PEOPLE’S 
ASSOCIATION

More information at www.pa.gov.sg

or scan the QR code below:

The People’s Association was established on 1 July 1960  
to promote racial harmony and social cohesion in Singapore. 
Our mission is to build and bridge communities in achieving 
one people, one Singapore. 

The People’s Association offers a wide range of programmes 
and volunteering opportunities for Singaporeans from all 
walks of life through a network of over 2,000 Grassroots 
Organisations, over 100 Community Clubs, five Community 
Development Councils, National Community Leadership 
Institute and PAssion WaVe.

http://www.pa.gov.sg


IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Emergency Ambulance  
and Fire 
995

Non-Emergency 
Ambulance 
1777

Police Emergency 
999

Police Emergency SMS 
(if not possible to call) 
71999

Police Hotline (for crime-
related information) 
1800 255 0000

Fire Hazard Reporting 
(SCDF)
1800 280 0000

EMERGENCY 
CONTACTS

Essential Maintenance 
Service Unit (for common 
estate areas) 
1800 325 8888

Building & Construction 
Authority (to report 
structural defects in 
condominiums and non-
public housing buildings) 
1800 342 5222

General Utilities 
1800 778 8888 (SP Group)
1800 225 5782 (PUB)
1800 752 1800 (City Gas)

Community Mediation 
Centre (for neighbour 
disputes)
1800 225 5529

USEFUL 
CONTACTS

National  
Environment Agency 
6225 5632

Public Utilities Board  
(to report floods/  
drain obstructions)
1800 225 5782

Land Transport Authority 
(for roads, crossings, bus 
services/stops)
1800 225 5582

National Parks Board
1800 471 7300

Animal & Veterinary 
Service
1800 476 1600

COMMUNITY CLUBS
ANG MO KIO-
HOUGANG

Ci Yuan Community Club 
Address: 51 Hougang 
Avenue 9, S538776
Tel: 6386 3717 Facebook

CHENG SAN-
SELETAR

Cheng San  
Community Club  
Address: 6 Ang Mo Kio 
Street 53, S569205
Tel: 6458 8222

Facebook

JALAN KAYU

Hwi Yoh Community Centre 
Address: 535 Serangoon 
North Avenue 4, #01-179, 
S550535
Tel: 6484 0338 Facebook

KEBUN BARU

Kebun Baru  
Community Club 
Address: 216 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 4, S569897
Tel: 6457 7379 Facebook

YIO CHU KANG

Yio Chu Kang  
Community Club 
Address: 50 Ang Mo Kio 
Street 61, S569163 
(Under Renovation)
633 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 6 
#01-5135, S560633
(Temporary Address)
Tel: 6457 0414

Facebook

FERNVALE

Facebook

Fernvale Community Club 
Address: 21 Sengkang 
West Avenue, S797650 
Tel: 6322 6588

Teck Ghee Community Club  
Address: 861 Ang Mo Kio  
Avenue 10, #01-01, 
S569734
Tel: 6456 7123

TECK GHEE

Facebook

Facebook

Ang Mo Kio  
Community Centre  
Address: 795 Ang Mo Kio 
Avenue 1, S569976
Tel:  6456 6536


